



Rugeley Town Council

Minutes of the Rose Committee held in the Council Chamber
at 7:00 pm Wednesday 14th July 2021.

PRESENT: Councillors: D Gaye I Pyke (Vice Chair)
A Szklarczyk K Tait-Green
J Williams

ALSO PRESENT: H. Goodreid – Town Clerk
S. Bird – Development Manager

Min	Item	Action
44 44.1	Apologies Apologies were received from Councillors Dipple, Mahon, Ansell and Gunner.	
45 45.1	Declarations of Interest No Declarations of Interest were made.	
46 46.1	Chair to close the meeting for the public session. No members of public were in attendance.	
47.	Chair to reopen meeting	
48. 48.1	Minutes It was proposed to approve the minutes of the Rose Committee meeting held on 9 th June 2021. <i>Proposed: Cllr Tait-Green; Seconded: Cllr Gaye</i> The minutes of the Rose Committee held 9th June 2021 were approved as a true record and signed by the Chair.	
49 49.1	Matters Arising 37.4 – It was proposed that the Early Bird Family Tickets for the pantomime be sold for £30 and the Ordinary Family Tickets be sold for £35. <i>Proposed: Cllr Gaye; Seconded: Cllr Williams</i>	

Signed: *Niamh Mahon*

Rose Theatre Committee

	<p>It was agreed that the pantomime family tickets are sold for £30 – early bird and £35 normal.</p> <p>40.2 – The lawn mower was purchased and has been delivered.</p> <p>42.2 – the deadline for the Creative People and Places had passed.</p>	
50 50.1	<p>Income and Expenditure</p> <p>Councillors considered and noted the June 2021 Income and Expenditure report for the committee.</p>	
51 51.1	<p>Energy Arts Project Update</p> <p>The cooling towers are being delivered next week. All primary schools have been contacted regarding creating designs for the tower – John Bamford School will be working on this before the end of term.</p>	
52 52.1 52.2	<p>Heritage / Arts Grant schemes update</p> <p><u>Fringe Festival</u> This had been launched on You Tube and to the local bars. So far there have been nearly 900 views of the film.</p> <p><u>Food and Film Weekend</u> Food and Film weekend on 29th and 30th August was selling tickets and being promoted. Full Council had agreed that food and drink stalls would be charged £35 per day and the Development Manager has been in touch with a number of local food providers. She will also contact the Rugby Club in order ensure that there was no conflict with providers and the Rugby Club bar.</p> <p>Support was required to create a wooden frame that would support a banner outside the front of the entrance to the ROSA field.</p> <p>The question was raised about the town council running a Pimm’s Bar for the event – this would be dependent on the number of Councillors volunteering for the event.</p>	
53 53.1	<p>Date of Next Meeting</p> <p>The next meeting would be held on Wednesday 8th September 2021 at 7pm.</p>	

The meeting closed at 7.14pm

Signed: *Niamh Mahon*

Rose Theatre Committee

Date: 8th September 2021

Page 2 of 2